

**Freedom Aquatic Invasive Species Committee**  
**Freedom Town Hall**  
**June 14, 2018**

**Members Present: Jim McElroy, Bill Elliott, Gerard Constantino, Bruce Howlett**

**Members Absent: Ned Kucera**

**Others Present: Stacy Bolduc Recording Secretary**

**Quorum: A quorum was met**

Meeting called to order at 7:20 p.m.

With a quorum having been declared the meeting was called to order at 7:20 p.m. with Chairman Jim McElroy presiding. The minutes from the previous meeting were reviewed as the first order of business.

**Minutes**

**Bruce made a motion, seconded by Gerard to accept the minutes from May 10,2018. All were in favor.**

**Review and Approve Invoices for FAISC Accounts**

There were no invoices.

**Lake Host Training Update**

Jim updated the committee that he does have some names for the Lake Host to follow up on. Applicant needs to be 16 years of age. Bill asked how the tri- town lake host is working out. Jim responded it is to early to tell. The benefits of sharing a lake host was discussed briefly. Jim has been in touch with Ossipee, and they are still in the process of trying to find someone as well. Bill complimented on the add that Jim did for the state. It was suggested to send the add to Kennett High School as well to try and generate some interest for the lake host. Gerard will reach out to Kennett High School tomorrow.

**New Business**

The map from Amy regarding areas that need to be treated for milfoil was discussed. The permit for the herbicide treatments was briefly discussed.

The questions asked to boaters now need to be submitted on line, Jim has a link. Bruce offered to help Jim with the task of entering the data.

There being no other business to come before the board, **A motion was made by Bill, seconded by Bruce to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.**

Respectfully Submitted,  
Stacy Bolduc, Recording Secretary

*Check future meeting minutes for any amendments or changes to these minutes*